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to state that I copsider such affectipns by no means frequent. [ have
been in practice in Montreal for upwards of twenty two years, and for
the last nineteen years [ have been one of the staff of the Montreal Ge-
nera] Hospital ; doring the whole of that period 1 do not think I have
met with more than a dozeu cases of renal, aud eight of vesical calculus,
I have performed lithotomy three * times myseif.and have witnessed the
operation four times in the pructice of iy professional ucquuaintances.
For the last twenty-two years,there have been unly three $ operations
for stone in the Moutreal General Hosputal, with an nve rage during thay
period of about eighty patients, and an extensive daily attendance of
out-door cases at the Ihspensary.—1 remain, &e.,
Gen. W. Canpaxrr, M.D.

Montreal, 18th Dec., 1805.

From Wirziam Beris, M.D.. L' dsiomption

My Drar Havrp,—I have just recerved vours of the 20th justant, and
hastea to reply.

I have been practising 1 the Distret of Montrenl for nearly thirty
years, during which pesiod 1 have had under treatment, so faras1can
recollect, but three cases of urinary calenh; two of these were in chil
dren, and one in & man of ncarly sixty. Noue of theat were cases re-
quiring hithotomy.

Although 1 occasionally licar of a case, yet I donot consider the disease
to be vue of frequent occurrence i Lower Canada.—{ am. &e.,

L’Assomption, Dec. 22, 1855. \Vu. Berin, M.D.

From Janxs Beir Jouwrstox, M.D., Skerbrooke.

My Dear Hair,~—1 wnas absent for two or threec days when your
letter of the 18th reached this pluce. Tn reply to your request for infor-
mation about the number of cases of lithotomy Dr. IN. Nelson may have
had, &c., I ay state that I haveno precise data to go upon, but T should
certaiuly think © that over a hundred” was more thain donble the proba-
ble number. Again, Dr. R. Nolson must have been in practice nearet
thirty than twenty years. I was in his surgery for five years, (from
1826 to 1831,) and I should think that the number of cases of vesioal
calculus that he operated upon during that penod was,ut inost, from
eight to ten ; they were notull French Cnanadians, nnd some were from
a great distance from the city of Montrea). I have a recollection of 8
gentleman from the West Indies being operated upon with success by

r. Nelson, in Montreal. Then, again, the fact of Dr. R. Nelson being,
at that time, almost the only lithotomist in Lower Canada, woul
course, give him a preponderance of cases of calculous disease. I agree
with you in opinion that vesical calculusis rather rare in Lower Canads.
During upwards of fifteen years that I have been in active practice i8

* One of these cases was the removal from the bLladdsr of a piece of lead-pencil oo
crusted with & deposit of lithic acid or lithate of ammonia, and capnot, thersfers, b
deemed a case of idippathic disease.

¢ One of theee caoes is the case referred to in the preceding note.



